
Dorothy M enasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, March 27, 2018 10:46 AM 
Jeff Bates 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Rodney Trice; Charles Murphy; Mark Long; Lee Eng Tan; angie.mccall@ftr.com 
RE: Docket No. 20180012-TP - Frontier Florida LLC and TCG South Florida 

Good morning, Jeff, 

Per your request below, the docket title and utilities have been updated. 

1Jorotfiy Menasco 
Office of Cmnntission C(erk. 
J[orid"a 'PuGfic Se·rvice Con1.11'1 iss ion 
2540 Sfiumarcf Oak 13fvcf. 
7aai-,_fz.assee, J[o·Yicfa 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records taw. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. T/1erefore. your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 10:00 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Rodney Trice; Charles Murphy; Mark Long; Lee Eng Tan; angie.mccall@ftr.com 
Subject: Docket No. 20180012-TP - Frontier Florida LLC and TCG South Florida 

Dorothy, 

Please add Company Code TA085 - Te leport Communications America, LLC to the list of uti lities (and leave TCG South 

Florida), and update the docket title to: 

Request for approval of Amendment No. 6 to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between 
Frontier Florida LLC (f/k/a Verizon Florida Inc.) and Teleport Communicat ions America, LLC (f/k/a TCG South Florida) . 

Angie/Frontie r, FYI. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Associate 
Office of Indust ry Development & Market Ana lysis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
v- (850) 413-6538 
F- (850) 413-6539 
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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